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Recommendation from Council Member Brian Meyer to appoint Charles Talarico
to the Citizen Odor Board, Seat 14 for a three-year term commencing April 1,2009 to
expire April 1,2012.

Charles M. Talarico
238 E. Columbus Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50315

(515) 282-8089 (H)
(319) 533-6100 (W)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Rauh, Diane i.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

BoardAppointmentscædmgov.org
Thursday, August 13, 2009 9:16 AM
cmtalaricocæmsn.com
Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Charles

Middle Name: Marin

Last Name: Talarco

Prefix: Mr

Address 1: 238 E. Columbus Ave

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: Ia

Zip: 50315

Occupation: Sales

Occupation Duration: 29 years

Employer: Feiereisen Inc

Employment Duration: 3 years

Business Address 1: Home

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: Ia

Business Zip: 50315

Business Phone: (319) 533-6100

Business Fax: 0 -
1
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Residence Phone: (515) 282-8089

Alternate Phone: 0 -

Birth Date: 10-08-1953

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 4

Residency Duration: 55 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates:

List Current Affiiations:

Indicate other experiences or skils which wil contribute..: Owner of 
business 15years, Ran south des

moines Little League 5 years. Run 8 golf charitys a year for the last 7 years.

Board 1: Park and Recreation Board

Board 2: Citizen Odor Board

Board 3 : Youth Advisory Board

Board 4: Airport Board

Board 5: Civil Service Commission

Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

. Reside in an area of the City generally acknowledged to experience odor problems

. Demonstrated interest in residential neighborhoods

Comments:

Email Address:cmtalarico(fmsn.com

Today's Date: 8/13/2009

Signature: Charles M Talarico
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